
SOUTH YORKSHIRE WASTE PARTNERSHIP BOARD 
 
Venue: Virtual Meeting via 

Microsoft Teams 
Date: Monday 14 June 2021 

  Time: 9.00 a.m. 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

 
1. Introductions and Apologies  
  

 
2. Declarations of Interest  
  

 
3. South Yorkshire Waste Partnership Board (Pages 2 - 29) 

 
 Rotation of Chair                                                   

 Terms of Reference 

 Memorandum Of Understanding 

 
 
4. Minutes of the last meeting and matters arising (Pages 30 - 32) 

 
Minutes of the meeting held on 15th March, 2021. 

 
5. South Yorkshire Municipal Waste Strategy (Pages 33 - 36) 

 
• SYWP Strategy Review     

 
6. Any other business  
  

 
7. Date and time of the next meeting  

 
Monday, 27th September, 2021, venue to be confirmed 

 

 



1.0 Membership of the South Yorkshire Waste Programme Board (SYWPB) 

  

1.1 The SYWPB will consist of Portfolio Holders and Directors with responsibility for Waste 
Services (or their deputies) and will be chaired by a Portfolio Holder on an annually rotating 
basis.  

  

1.2 Members will be identified at the annual general meeting in June each year. 

  

1.3 The SYWPB Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson will be elected at the start of the first 
meeting of the SYWPB. 

  

1.4 For the SYWPB to be quorate, a minimum of three (3) Portfolio Holders (or their deputies) 
must be present at the meeting. 

  

2.0  Objective 

  

2.1 The objective of the SYWPB is to “Work together towards efficiencies and the sharing of 
best practices and opportunities”. 

  

3.0 Scope of the SYWPB 

  

3.1 The scope of the SYWPB is to: 
 consider the progress of the South Yorkshire Municipal Waste Strategy and 

provide direction, challenge, feedback and comments to the South Yorkshire 
Municipal Waste Strategy lead 

 give due consideration to service reviews and recommend areas where Barnsley, 
Doncaster, Rotherham and Sheffield can work collaboratively to gain efficiencies in 
waste services 

 make recommendations on projects where Barnsley, Doncaster, Rotherham and 
Sheffield should collaborate and agree the resources to be allocated to these from 
the individual South Yorkshire local authorities 

 give due consideration to formalising joint working arrangements across South 
Yorkshire through an inter-authority agreement.   

  

3.2 The members of the SYWPB will be asked to: 
 provide strategic direction to any Project 
 monitor the progress of agreed Projects against any Project plans 
 agree allocation of funds for the Projects subject to approval by the South 

Yorkshire local authorities 
 receive regular reports from the Project team and provide any comments 

and/feedback on these reports 
 act as “critical friends” throughout the process by providing challenge, feedback 

and comments 
 agree and assign resources to support any Projects and ensure sufficient priority is 

given to the Projects to allow them to progress  
 provide a responsive decision making group to the Project leads to ensure the 

Project timelines are achieved  
 make approvals at key stages, subject to delegation by their local authority  
 ensure that any Project is delivered on time and within budget 
 review and manage the risks associated with projects. 

  

3.3 Any procurement Project that is proposed as part of the actions for this SYWPB will be run 
in accordance with the lead authority’s constitution, contract procedure rules and financial 
standing orders and will be conducted in accordance with the Public Contracts Regulations 
2015 (SI 2015/102). 

  

4.0 Format of Meetings 

  

Page 2 Agenda Item 3



 

4.1 The SYWPB will be facilitated by either (a) a nominated Project team or (b) (where there is 
a programme approach to project management to cater for multiple future Projects) the 
Programme Manager and supported by the BDR Administrative Officer. The agenda and 
reports will be sent to Steering Group at least five (5) days in advance of the meeting.  

  

4.2 The meetings will be held every quarter unless otherwise agreed at meetings. The venue 
for the meetings will be in the administrative area of the Chairperson.  

  

4.3 Other officers and resources will be called upon and invited to attend as appropriate. 

  

4.4 If SYWPB wish for specific issues to be considered these can be raised at the meeting and 
officers will research these issues and present them to a future meeting of the SYWPB.   
 

  

5.0 Working Manner 

  

5.1 The overriding principles for working together is that all Parties should: 
 act in good faith 
 be open, honest and transparent 
 willing to contribute and commit 
 treat everyone with respect  
 mutually support and co-operate with each other 
 share learning and best practice 
 respect the mutual need for commercial confidentiality. 

  

6.0 Review of the Terms of Reference 

  

6.1 These terms of reference to be reviewed as the SYWPB group see fit. 

Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



South Yorkshire Waste Partnership Board 
 

 

 Minutes of Meeting  
 

Client: South Yorkshire Waste Partnership 

Project: South Yorkshire Waste Partnership Board  

Title: South Yorkshire Waste Partnership Board Meeting   

Held At: Microsoft Teams 

Date/Time: Monday 15 March 2021 at 9:00am 

 

Present: Cllr Chris Lamb Cllr Lamb Barnsley MBC Chair  

 Paul Castle PC Barnsley MBC  

 Cllr Chris McGuinness Cllr McGuinness Doncaster MBC  

 Dan Swaine DS Doncaster MBC  

 Lee Richardson LR Doncaster MBC  

 Cllr Emma Hoddinott Cllr Hoddinott Rotherham MBC  

 Cllr Stuart Sansome Cllr Sansome Rotherham MBC  

 Tom Smith TS Rotherham MBC  

 Cllr Mark Jones Cllr Jones Sheffield CC  

 Cllr Mike Chaplin Cllr Chaplin Sheffield CC  

 Gill Charters GC Sheffield CC  

 Beth Baxter BB BDR Partnership  

 Nigel Naisbitt NB WIDP Transactor  

 Paul Hutchinson PH BDR Partnership  

 Rhonda Fleetwood RF BDR Partnership Notes 

 

Apologies: Paul Woodcock PW Rotherham MBC  

 David Coulson DC Doncaster MBC  

 Lee Garrett LG Doncaster MBC  

 Matt Gladstone MG Barnsley MBC  

     

 

Item  Action 

1.0 Introductions and Apologies  

1.1 
 
 

Introductions were made of all persons present and apologies were noted as 
above.   
 

 

2.0 Declarations of Interest  

2.1 
 

There were no Declarations of Interest made at this meeting. 
 

 

3.0 South Yorkshire Waste Partnership Board Meeting Minutes 14.12.20 and 
Matters Arising 

 

3.1 
 
 
 
3.2 
 
 
 
 

Consideration was given to the minutes of the previous meeting of the 
South Yorkshire Waste Partnership Board held on Monday 14 December 
2020.  
 
Agreed: That the minutes of the previous meeting of the South Yorkshire 
Waste Partnership Board be approved as a correct record for signature by the 
Chairman. 
 
Action - BB to further clarify reasons for FCC recycling media request 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Page 30 Agenda Item 4



South Yorkshire Waste Partnership Board 
 

 

3.3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

refusal. 
Cllr EH stated she had raised about situation with traffic control and 
restrictions at HWRC sites. 
 
Discussions were held around concerns with surge in demand at HWRC’s, 
abuse of staff, traffic management, social distancing restrictions and 
expectations of the public once restrictions are eased.  All agreed this a 
national issue and not just locally and the following actions were agreed: 
  

 Pull together communications jointly for public to ask them to follow 
social distancing guidance and enforce that staff should be treated with 
dignity and respect, abuse will not be tolerated 

 On behalf of South Yorkshire partnership, we ask questions of Defra 
around guidance and relaxing of restrictions and make it clear to the 
public we are following government guidelines 

 

4.0 South Yorkshire Municipal Waste Strategy      

4.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.2 

SYWS Highlight Report - Copy attached. 
 
Cllr CL asked if anyone had anything to raise around the highlight report.  All 
agreed nothing to raise. 
 
NB advised consultations for the resource and waste strategy are imminent 
and will be over a 3-month period. 
 
Cllr McG expressed his concerns over timescales of consultations during the 
election period around waste and recycling. 
 
BB these are government consultations, is nothing to do with the Hubbub 
work and agreed issue with timings had been raised.  
 
Cllr CL asked do we know whether Resource and Waste Strategy is intending 
to go through parliament and become an act? 
 
BB advised autumn is when the Environment Bill should be passed but not 
sure around Resource and Waste Strategy. 
 
NB advised the Environment Bill is due to go through in June and intention is 
to make regulations off the back of the consultations end of this year, start of 
next year. 
 
TS issues of timing of consultations was raised through Steering Committee, 
especially due to elections and engagement with members is a concern.  
Across S Y all have done a good job keeping HWRC’s open and providing a 
service even with the restrictions in place. 
 
Cllr CL advised in BMBC they couldn’t have expected any better a service 
given the difficult circumstances. 
 
Review of South Yorkshire Municipal Waste Strategy – Copy attached. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 31



South Yorkshire Waste Partnership Board 
 

 

 Cllr CL asked if anyone had anything to raise around the highlight report.  All 
agreed nothing to raise. 
 

5.0 Any Other Business  

5.1 
 

Cllr CL advised that for Cllr EH this is her last meeting as she is stepping back 
as well as Cllr McG and on behalf of S Y partnership wish them all the best 
and thanked them for all their hard work as  board members. 
 

 
 

6.0 Date and Time of Next Meeting  

6.1 Monday 14 June 2021 at 9.00am (Chairman Briefing 8.30am) via Microsoft 
Teams 
 

 

 

Page 32



SYWP Strategy Review P
age 33

A
genda Item

 5



SYWP Strategy review timeline

P
age 34



Environment Bill
The following waste streams must be separately collected (from each other and other wastes) for recycling or composting:

• Glass

• Metal (potentially including foil and foil trays)

• Plastic (potentially including food/drink cartons and plastic film and flexible packaging by 2026/27)

• Paper and card

• Food waste

• Garden waste

Two or more recyclable waste streams may be collected together where:  

• it is not technically or economically practicable to collect recyclable household waste in those recyclable waste streams separately, 
or

• collecting recyclable household waste in those recyclable waste streams separately has no significant environmental benefit

• The wording does not appear allow for the criteria to be used to justify not separately collecting ‘Recyclable household 

waste’ 

Food waste must be collected at least once a week

Statutory guidance and minimum service standards, including

• examples of technically & economically practicable and no significant environmental benefit

• completion of the written assessment

P
age 35



Consistency in Household and Business 

Recycling Collections in England

Consultation
Aims: To reach 65% recycling of municipal by 2035, improve the 
quality of recycling by introduction of consistent collections of 
household and household like waste in England.

Consultation questions on

� Consistent collection of dry recycling materials (inclusion of 
films and flexibles)

� Separate collection of food waste

� Separate collection of garden waste

� Exemptions from separate collection requirements

� Statutory and non-statutory guidance (TEEP)

� Non-binding performance indicators

� Recycling credits

For both household and household like services by 2026/27

Key risks/opportunities for councils 

� Lack of detail on new burdens

� Lack of infrastructure to support the service

� Tight timescale for delivery where infrastructure not available

� Impact on current long term contracts

Proposed response strategy
� As with the EPR and DRS consultations, responses are 

fairly binary with an option to comment only if the 
negative option is chosen.

� At a high level the Councils will broadly agree with the 
intent to increase quality of recycling and adding 
additional materials

� The outcomes of this consultation will have an effect on 
the service provision and on recycling and disposal 
contracts

� There is uncertainty about new burdens

� There should be a workshop with South Yorkshire 
Partners to inform the consultation responses    

� Councils should support their response with evidence 
from their current dataset where possible

P
age 36


	Agenda
	3 South Yorkshire Waste Partnership Board
	Memorandum of Understanding

	4 Minutes of the last meeting and matters arising
	5 South Yorkshire Municipal Waste Strategy

